Republic of the Philippines
' DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 427 ,5.2018

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES- SGOD
Chief ES- CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads ( Both Elementary and Secondary)
School NDEP Coordinators ( Elementary, Junior High School ,Senior High School)

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: December 17, 2018
Subject: ORIENTATION ON UNIVERSAL PREVENTION CURR_ICULA ( UPC )

FOR SUBSTANCE USE AND ABUSE

F ey . N .

1. To continuously intensify the existing efforts to provide our learners with safe,

nurturing, and drug- free environment, the Universal Prevention Curriculum was
- designed to meet the current demand for comprehensive trammg package in the field of
drug use prevention based on evidence-based principles. :

2. In this regard, orientation on Universal Prevention Curricula ( UPC) for substance use

, and abuse will be held on December 19, 2018 @ 8:00 at the SGOD Office.

3. The teacher participants in the orientation shall be entitled to service credit in
accordance with DO 53, 5.2003 entitled Updated Guidelines on Grant of Vacation
Service Credits to Teachers.

4. For inquiries, please see Dr. Haydee C. Maiquez at the SGOD Office or through cp no.
09151325313

5. For information and guidance.

DR. LORNAG.([HUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintié%?wt
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